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ORDINANCE 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO: 

SECTION 1. Title 17 of the Municipal Code of Chicago, the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, 
is hereby amended by changing all of the Cl-2 Neighborhood Commercial District and 
Cl-3 Neighborhood Commercial District symbols and indications as shown on Map No. 
7-J in the area bounded by 

West Belmont Avenue; North Milwaukee Avenue; North Hamlin Avenue; the 
public alley next southwest of and parallel to North Milwaukee Avenue; the 
public alley next south of and parallel to West Belmont Avenue; North 
Springfield Avenue, 

to those of a Bl-1 Neighborhood Shopping District. 

SECTION 2. This ordinance takes effect after its passage and approval. 

Ray Suarez 
Alderman, 31'' Ward 

Common Address of Property: 3170-74 N. Milwaukee Avenue 
3180-84 N. Milwaukee Avenue 
3192-96 N . Milwaukee Avenue 
3198 N. Milwaukee Avenue 
3901-09 W. Belmont Avenue 
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BUILDING CHICAGO TOGETHER 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Ray Suarez 
Alderman, 31 st Ward 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Patricia A. Scuô ro 
Zoning Administrator 
Bureau of Plarming and Zoning 

3170-74 N. Milwaukee Ave, 3180-84 N. Milwaukee Ave, 
3192-96 N. Milawukee Ave, 3198 N . Milwaukee Ave, 
3901-09 W. Belmont Ave 

May 3,2011 

Pursuant to your request, my staff has prepared the attached zoning change 
ordinance(s) for your introduction into City Council. Ifyou have any 
questions, please feel free to contact me at 744-5765. 

/mr 


